
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2020 
 

 
Mr. Thomas Rambone, CEFM 
Facilities Manager 
Franklin Township Board of Education 
3228 Coles Mill Rd.  
Franklinville, NJ 08322 
 
RE: Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
        Janvier Elementary School - All Purpose Room 
        Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rambone: 
  

Epic Environmental Services, LLC collected a total of three air samples plus two blanks on January 17, 2020 in 
the Janvier Elementary School to assess mercury vapor concentrations in the All-Purpose Room and adjacent 
area (Kitchen).   Sample collection was performed in accordance with the “Mercury Hazard in Schools from 

Rubber-like Polyurethane Floors - Health and Safety Guide”.   
 

Samples were collected for a period of 6 hours.  Ventilation was operating normally, and the sampling areas 
were unoccupied while samples were being collected. 
 

Sample were analyzed by EMSL analytical, Inc. using NIOSH Method 6009 for total mercury.  Results were 
compared to the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³. 
 

Sample results were all below the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³.   At this 
time, no corrective measures or actions are recommended.    
 

It is recommended to continue the long-term management and routine monitoring program. 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 856-205-1077 should you have any questions. 
 
The invoice for the project is attached.  
 
Regards, 

 
 
 
James Eberts        
President        
           
 
 
  



 

Franklin Township Board of Education       Sample Summary 
Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
Janvier Elementary School - All Purpose Room 
Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
January 31, 2020 

 

Sampling Summary 
 

Mercury Vapor – NIOSH Method 6009   January 17, 2020 
 

Sample Location    Result   Notes / Conditions 
 

APR by Stage     0.51 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 66º - 67º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 
         Sample time 8:54 am – 2:54 pm 
 

APR Side opposite Stage    0.34 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 66º - 67º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 

         Sample time 8:54 am – 2:54 pm 
         

Kitchen, Center     0.21 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 66º - 67º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Normal Occupancy/Activity 

         Sample time 8:54 am – 2:54 pm 
 

Field Blank 1    “none detected” 
 
Field Blank 2    “none detected” 

 
 

  



 

 
  



 

 
  



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2020 
 

Mr. Thomas Rambone, CEFM 
Facilities Manager 
Franklin Township Board of Education 
3228 Coles Mill Rd.  
Franklinville, NJ 08322 
 
 
RE: Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
        Main Road School - Gymnasium 
        Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rambone: 
  

Epic Environmental Services, LLC collected a total of three air samples plus two blanks on January 17, 2020 in 
the Main Road School to assess mercury vapor concentrations in the Gymnasium and adjacent area (Gym 
Office).   Sample collection was performed in accordance with the “Mercury Hazard in Schools from Rubber-
like Polyurethane Floors - Health and Safety Guide”.   
 

Samples were collected for a period of 6 hours.  Ventilation was operating normally, and the sampling areas 
were unoccupied while samples were being collected. 
 

Samples were analyzed by EMSL analytical, Inc. using NIOSH Method 6009 for total mercury.  Results were 
compared to the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³. 
 

Sample results were all well below the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³.   At 
this time, no corrective measures or actions are recommended.    
 

It is recommended to continue the long-term management and routine monitoring program. 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 856-205-1077 should you have any questions. 
 
The invoice for the project is attached.  
 
Regards, 

 
 
 
James Eberts        
President        
          
  
    
   



 

Franklin Township Board of Education       Sample Summary 
Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
Main Road School - Gymnasium 
Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
January 31, 2020 

 

 
Sampling Summary 

 

Mercury Vapor – NIOSH Method 6009   January 17, 2020 
 

Sample Location    Result   Notes / Conditions 
 

Gym, opposite Gym Office   0.17 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 60º - 65º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 
         Sample time 7:50 am – 1:50 pm 
 

Gym, by Gym Office   0.18 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 60º - 65º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 
         Sample time 7:50 am – 1:50 pm 
 
Gym Office     < 0.14 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
        (none detected)  Temp 60º - 65º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 

         Sample time 7:50 am – 1:50 pm 
 

Field Blank 1    “none detected” 
 
Field Blank 2    “none detected” 
 

  



 

 



 

   



 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2020 
 

 
Mr. Thomas Rambone, CEFM 
Facilities Manager 
Franklin Township Board of Education 
3228 Coles Mill Rd.  
Franklinville, NJ 08322 
 
RE: Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
        Reutter Elementary School - Gymnasium 
        Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rambone: 
  

Epic Environmental Services, LLC collected a total of three air samples plus two blanks on January 17, 2020 in 
the Reutter Elementary School to assess mercury vapor concentrations in the Gymnasium and adjacent area 
(Gym Office).   Sample collection was performed in accordance with the “Mercury Hazard in Schools from 

Rubber-like Polyurethane Floors - Health and Safety Guide”.   
 

Samples were collected for a period of 6 hours.  Ventilation was operating normally, and the sampling areas 
were unoccupied while samples were being collected. 
 

Samples were analyzed by EMSL analytical, Inc. using NIOSH Method 6009 for total mercury.  Results were 
compared to the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³. 
 

Sample results were all well below the New Jersey Department of Health action limit criteria of 0.8 µg/m³.   At 
this time, no corrective measures or actions are recommended.    
 

It is recommended to continue the long-term management and routine monitoring program. 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 856-205-1077 should you have any questions. 
 
The invoice for the project is attached.  
 
Regards, 

 
 
 
James Eberts        
President        
  
 
 
   



 

Franklin Township Board of Education       Sample Summary 
Mercury Vapor Air Sampling  
Reutter Elementary School - Gymnasium 
Epic Project Number: 20-1001 
January 31, 2020 

 

Sampling Summary 
 

Mercury Vapor – NIOSH Method 6009   January 17, 2020 
 

Sample Location    Result   Notes / Conditions 
 

Gym, Wall left of Entrance      0.16 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 64º - 65º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 
         Sample time 8:30 am – 2:30 pm 
 

Gym, Wall opposite Entrance     0.18 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
             Temp 64º - 65º F over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 

         Sample time 8:30 am – 2:30 pm 
         

Gym Office        < 0.14 µg/m³  Sample Collected 3.0’ above floor 
           (none detected)   Temp 64º - 65º over sampling time 
         Ventilation operating normally 
         Area Unoccupied 

         Sample time 8:30 am – 2:30 pm 
 
Field Blank 1    “none detected” 
 
Field Blank 2    “none detected” 

 
  



 

 



 

  



 

 


